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June 23, 2021

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Alabama Ass’n of Realtors v. Dep’t of Health & Human Services, No. 20A169

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent applicants in the above-captioned matter. I write to notify the
Court that on June 22, 2021, respondents sent a notice to the Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) titled “Temporary Halt in Residential Evictions to Prevent
Further Spread of COVID-19.” See OMB, Pending EO 12866 Regulatory Review,
https://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/eoDetails?rrid=181412 (last visited June 23, 2021).
A recent article reports that the CDC’s “eviction moratorium set to expire June 30 is
expected to be extended by another month” and that “[a]n announcement could come
as early as Wednesday.” See David Shepardson & Michelle Conlin, U.S. expected to
extend CDC residential eviction ban by one month—sources, Reuters (June 22, 2021),
https://reut.rs/3d6DPVh. In light of this development, applicants respectfully request
that this Court vacate the stay order before the CDC announces yet another extension
of the moratorium.

Sincerely,
Brett A. Shumate
Counsel for Applicants
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CC:

Elizabeth B. Prelogar

Acting Solicitor General
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001
(202) 514-2217
supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov

Counsel for Respondents (by electronic and overnight mail)

Loren L. AliKhan

D.C. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL

400 6th Street, NW, Suite 8100
Washington, DC 20001

(202) 727-6287

loren.alikhan@dc.gov

Counsel for Amici Curiae (by electronic and overnight mail)
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